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Eman Khatatneh

From: Rania Albaik

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Eman Khatatneh

Subject: FW: 2020 dul (1) a3 ahall (el clidlng 5 cile giae 4o ga Cilagled] daes cilaglas
Attachments: 00206BF7C123221020085843.pdf

Rania S. Al Baik
Clerical and Secretariat Dept. Manager

ekl S8 A 35N SO
mm&mm

Tel: + 9626 56 89 266 — Ext. 306

Fax: + 962 6 56 89 510

P.O. Box: 1990 Amman 11118 Jordan
Email: raniab@jif.jo

URL: www.jif.jo

From: Insurance Supervision [mailto:Insurance.Supervision@cbj.gov.jo]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 9:57 AM

To: info; ;ouelill (sJgall syl slwVI &S, ; molil) g 9Vl ép el dcg azeall ;orolil) &5,V & )2l acgoxoll
oealil) oo p2ll 3l 8 s 2wVl & solal] &S,5(0i0); il bnsogizall &Syt 5crualil) wopall g solall A5
(o9 o—salil) &gl 03,01 &S, s, wolill Ll &S5t molil) 5oVl - sy adsaw &Syt 2(alern)cpunlil
- agyall opolad] &S, a0,V sl &S5 s wolil) 83 seinll &Sl jepwnlil) duuss all & s VI as, .l
rosolil) Guaall &S, jo—solil) 83— aall & S, ;g nlil) bavwgVl 3, al 45,0 sa gl o aolil &S, ;0s, VI
Moo &S, jo—wolild L3> @S, 5o solil) syl aasid] &St ;o0 solil) 8)Lindl &S,

Cc: Rana K. Tahboub; Raafat Y. Hammad; Roweida S. Al-Jazayzeh; Rama H. Alherbawi

Subject: 2020 & (1) p3; (suball Guolidl llnsg wlegdso auwg> wlowlsi) @aso [P ES

Oz inall Gaalill S a1 a1 alagy) 5 el il 4 3ald)
Ay g4t
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Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachment(s) if any, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. All personal messages express solely views of the
sender, and not to be attributed to CBJ. CBJ accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.

& Printing on paper may harm the ENVIRONMENT
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